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Malave, Erin W(y_ﬂ_)%lgol

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 1:16 PM
To: ‘Joshua Watson' '

Cc: CorpAddressChange ’
Subject: RE: SEO-Designed Inc EIN addition

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a custorner. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your pariicipation.
DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Joshua Watson [mailto:Joshua.Watson@inuvo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 12:32 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: SEQ-Designed Inc EIN addition

Hello, The EIN is missing on my LLC Entity Details for SEO-Designed. | called and spoke with someone who
informed me that | needed to email this address and request my EIN be added to the entity details.

My EIN is: 27-1060944

Please let me know if there is any additional information you need, or if there is a broblem, please call me at
727-231-4252

Sincerely,

Joshua Watson
SEO-Designed, Inc.




